

South East Area Joint Policing Subcommittee
Minutes of meeting held on 26th September 2013
@ 9.30 a.m. in the Council Chamber, City Hall.

Attendance

Dublin City Council

Cllr Edie Wynne (Chairperson)
Cllr Maria Parodi
Cllr Dermot Lacey
Cllr Kieran Binchy
Cllr Paddy McCartan
Eileen Quinlivan, Area Manager

Community Representatives

Ms Pauline Doyle

Also present

Frank Lambe, Senior Executive Officer
Kevin O'Sullivan, Public Domain Enforcement
Officer
Carol Finlay, RAPID Coordinator
Eimear O'Sullivan, Senior Staff Officer

Garda Síochána

Chief Superintendent Brendan Mangan
Superintendent Joseph Gannon
Superintendent Keith Murray
Inspector Martin McGonnell

Guest Speakers

Superintendent Colette Quinn
Barry Coonan, Analyst

Apologies:

Chief Superintendent Michael O'Sullivan
Mr Paddy Marron
Cllr Jim O'Callaghan
Cllr Mannix Flynn
Ms Geraldine Gorman

1. Minutes of previous meeting

Agreed.

- 2. Presentation "Youth Crime Profile"** was made by Superintendent Colette Quinn, Director Diversion Programme and Barry Coonan, Analyst from An Garda Síochána Analysis Service (GSAS). Members welcomed the presentation.

- 3. Presentation on DMR South (Rathmines Sub-District) Crime Statistics** made by Chief Superintendent Brendan Mangan.
Presentation on DMR South Central Crime Statistics made by Superintendent Joseph Gannon.

4. Work Plan 2013 - Quarter 3 Review

A presentation on the Quarter 3 Review was made by Eileen Quinlivan, Area Manager.

5. JPC Members Survey

A comprehensive review of structures relating to the Dublin City Joint Policing Structure is currently being prepared. The South East Area JPC is requested to forward feedback/suggestions.

Action: Members requested to complete survey and submit to Eimear O'Sullivan

6. Public Meeting

The Subcommittee agreed that a Public Meeting should be held. Date and venue to be agreed. Members are requested to forward items for discussion at public meetings to Steering Committee for consideration.

***Action:** Members are requested to submit items for consideration to Eimear O'Sullivan.*

7. Promotion of JPC

The Steering Committee recommended that the JPC should also be promoted by all members in 2013 as follows:

***Action:** Press release to be issued and all members to continue to promote the JPC during Quarter 4.*